
PEOPLEOF THE STATEOF ILLINOIS,
by LISA MADIGAN, Attorney General
of the StateofIllinois,

Complainant, )
) PCBNo.________

) (Enforcement)

)
ASBESTOSCONTROLAND )
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICESCORP.,
an Illinois corporation,

)
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NOTICE OF FILING

TO: DanielT. Coyne,President Roy D. Winn
AsbestosControlandEnvironmental RegisteredAgent
Services,Corp. 319 SouthNapervilleRoad #201
31 West780PossRoad Wheaton,Illinois 60187
Eola,Illinois 60519

PLEASETAKE NOTICEthat I havetodayfiled theComplaintwith theOffice of the
Clerkof theIllinois Pollution ControlBoard,a trueandcorrectcopyof which is attachedhereto
andherewithserveduponyou. Pursuantto 35 Ill. Adm. Code103.204(f),I amrequiredto advise
you that failureto file ananswerto this Complaintwithin 60 daysmayhavesevere
consequences.Failureto answerwill meanthatall allegationsin theComplaintwill be takenas
if admittedforpurposesof this proceeding.If you haveanyquestionsaboutthis procedure,you
shouldcontactthehearingofficer assignedto this proceeding,theClerk’s Officeor an attorney.
Pursuantto 415 ILCS 5/31(c)(1),I amrequiredto adviseyou that financingmaybe available
throughtheIllinois EnvironmentalFacilitiesFinancingAct to correcttheviolations.
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by LISA MADIGAN, AttorneyGeneral
oftheStateofIllinois

BY: L~t1-Wl~
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PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, ) STATE OF ILLINOiS
) Pollution Control Board

Complainant, )
) PCBO4- /j,~)-.

v. )
) (Enforcement)

ASBESTOSCONTROLAND )
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICESCORP., )
an Illinois corporation, )

)
Respondent. )

COMPLAINT

Complainant,PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLiNOIS, by LISA MADIGAN, Attorney

Generalofthe StateofIllinois, on herown motionandat therequestoftheIllinois

EnvironmentalProtectionAgency(“Illinois EPA”), complainsofRespondent,ASBESTOS

CONTROLAND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICESCORP.,asfollows:

COUNT I

AIR POLLUTION

1. This Complaintis broughton behalfof thePeopleof theStateof Illinois by Lisa

Madigan,theAttorneyGeneraloftheStateof Illinois, onherownmotion andupontherequest

oftheIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgency(“Illinois EPA”) pursuantto thetermsand

provisionsof Section31 oftheIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct (“Act”), 415 ILCS 5/31

(2002).

2. TheIllinois EPAis an administrativeagencyof theStateof Illinois, created

pursuantto Section4 of theAct, 415 ILCS 5/4 (2002),andcharged,inter alia, with theduty of
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enforcingtheAct.

3. At all timesrelevantto this Complaint,Respondent,AsbestosControland

EnvironmentalServicesCorp. (“ACES”), hasbeenandis an Illinois corporationqualifiedto do

businessin theStateofIllinois. ACES’ principalbusinessaddressis P.O.Box 945, Wheaton,

Illinois.

4. ACESis a contractorlicensedby theIllinois DepartmentofPublicHealthto

conductasbestosabatementactivities. ACESengagesin theremovalanddisposalofregulated

asbestos-containedmaterial(“RACM”) andasbestoscontainingwastematerial(“ACWM”)

generatedduringdemolitionandrenovationat variouscommercialandindustrialfacilities.

5. OnNovember21, 2002,theIllinois EPAreceivedfrom ACES aNotificationof

DemolitionandRenovationinforming theIllinois EPA of scheduledrenovationactivitiesat a

vacantwarehouselocatedat 816 West~ Place,Chicago,CookCounty,Illinois (“facility”).

facility.

6. Thenotificationstatedthat thebuilding is vacantandownedby AB M LLC. The

notificationalsoindicatedthatapproximately6,500lineal feetof RACM on pipeswould be

removedby ACESutilizing negativeair pressure,wetting andcontainmentto preventthe

emissionof asbestos.

7. Thenotificationstatedthat theworkat thefacility wasto commenceon November25,

2002andbecompletedon December2, 2002.

8. OnDecember19, 2002theIllinois EPA andtheCity ofChicagoDepartmentof the

Environment(“DOE”) performedaroutinecomplianceinspectionatthefacility pursuantto the

notificationsubmittedby ACES.
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9. During theDecember19, 2002 inspection,theIllinois EPA inspector(“inspector”)

entereda containmentareawhereasbestosremovalwasongoing. The inspectorwitnesseda

workerusinga wire brushto removeRACM from apiperecentlystrippedofinsulation. The

workerthenproceededto cut off athreefoot sectionof insulationanddropit intoa disposalbag

withoutproperlywetting thematerials.At this time, two workerswerestill in theprocessof

erectingthe containmentandinstallingnegativeair pressuremachinesandtherewasno evidence

ofwetting.

10. Undertheremovalarea,the inspectorobserveddry, friable suspectmaterial.

11. The inspectoralsoinspectedadumpsterwhichwasusedto storeall theasbestos

disposalbags. Theinspectorobservedadisposalbagnot fully tapedwith duct tape. The

inspectorlookedinsidethebagandcouldtell that thematerialinsidethebagwascompletelydry.

Theinspectorthenobtainedsamplesfrom threeseparatebagsin thedumpster.Thesamplesare

identifiedasJZ 12-19-02-01,JZ 12-19-02-02andJZ 12-19-02-03.All threeofthebags

containeddry, friable suspectmaterial. Analytical testingrevealedthatsampleJZ 19-19-02-01

contained18%chrysotile,sampleJZ 12-19-02-02contained15%chrysotileandsampleJZ 12-

19-02-03contained10%chrysotileand10%amositeasbestos.

12. Thethreebagsof dry, friablesuspectmaterialwerealsowitnessedby two DOE

inspectors.

13. Theinspectoralsoobtainedasampleof thedry,friable suspectmaterialinsidethe

containmentnearwherethebagswerestored. Thesampleis identifiedasJZ 12-19-02-04.

Analytical testingresultsof thesamplerevealedthatit contained15% chrysotileasbestos.

14. Theinspectoralsoobtaineda sampleofdry, friable suspectmaterialfrom thefloor
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of apreviouslycleanedarea.Thesampleis identifiedasJZ 12-19-02-05.Analytical testresults

ofthesamplerevealedthat it contained40%chrysotileasbestos.

15. Section9(a) ofthe Act, 415 ILCS 5/9(a) (2002),providesasfollows:

Nopersonshall:

Causeorthreatento allow thedischargeofany contaminantinto the
environmentin anystateto asto causeor tendto causeairpollution in
Illinois, eitheraloneor in combinationwith contaminantsfrom other
sources,or soasto violateregulationsor standards,adoptedby theBoard
underthis Act.

16. Section201.141of theIllinois Pollution ControlBoard(“Board”) Air Pollution

Regulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code201.141,providesasfollows:

No personshallcauseor threatenor allow thedischargeor emissionofany
contaminantinto theenvironmentin any Stateso as,eitheraloneor in
combinationwith contaminantsfrom othersources,to causeor tendto
causeair pollution in Illinois, or soasto violatetheprovisionsofthis
chapterorsoasto preventtheattainmentormaintenanceofanyapplicable
ambientair quality standard.

17. Section3.165 oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/3.165(2002),containsthefollowing

definition:

“CONTAMINANT” is any solid, liquid, gaseousmatter,anyodor,or
any form ofenergy,from whateversource.

18. Asbestosfibersarea “contaminant”asthat termis definedby Section3.165of the

Act, 415ILCS 5/3.165(2002).

19. Section3.115 oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/3.115(2002),containsthefollowing

definition:

“AIR POLLUTION” is thepresencein theatmosphereofone ormore
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contaminantsin sufficientquantitiesandofsuchcharacteristicsand
durationasto be injuriousto human,plant, or animallife, to health,or
to property,or to unreasonablyinterferewith the enjoymentof life or
property.

20. Asbestosis aknownhumancarcinogenwhichcancauseorthreatento

causeserioushealthproblems.

21. Section3.315 oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/3.315 (2002),providesthe

following definition:

“PERSON” is anyindividual, partnership,co-partnership,firm,
company,limited liability company,corporation,association,joint-
stockcompany,trust, estate,political subdivision,stateagency,orany
otherlegal entity, or theirlegalrepresentative,agent,orassigns.

22. ACESis a corporationandis thereforea“person”asthat termis definedby Section

3.315oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/3.315 (2002).

23. ACEScausedorallowedfriable RACM orACWM to bedeposited,uncontained,

on thefloor ofthefacility. Additionally, during renovation,ACESfailed to follow proper

emissioncontrolproceduressuchaswetting, andkeepingtheRACM andACWM wet.

24. ACEShascaused,threatenedor allowedthedischargeor emissionof asbestosinto

theenvironmentsoasto causeair pollution in that dry,friable asbestos-containingmaterialwas

removed,left in placeandimproperlybaggedatthefacility duringandafterimproperremoval

activities.

25. By failing to wet all asbestosandallowing dry,friable asbestosto remainin a

friable state,ACEShascaused,threatenedorallowedair pollution in Illinois, in violation of

Section9(a)of theAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(a) (2002),andSection201.141 oftheBoardAir Pollution

Regulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code201.141.
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WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, requeststhat the

Boardenteran orderin favor of ComplainantandagainstRespondent,AsbestosControland

EnvironmentalServicesCorp.:

1. Authorizingahearingin this matter,atwhich timetheRespondentwill be requiredto

answertheallegationsherein;

2. FindingthattheRespondenthasviolatedSection9(a)of theAct andSection201.141

of35 Iii. Adm. Code;

3. OrderingtheRespondentto ceaseanddesistfrom any furtherviolationsofSection

9(a)of theAct and Section201.141of 35 III. Adm. Code;

4. AssessingagainsttheRespondenta civil penaltyofFifty ThousandDollars

($50,000.00)for eachandeveryviolation of theAct andpertinentregulations,andan additional

civil penaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)for eachday ofcontinuedviolation;

5. OrderingtheRespondentto pay all costs,includingattorney,expertwitnessand

consultantfeesexpendedby theStatein its pursuitofthisaction; and

6. Granting suchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriateandjust.

COUNT II

FAILURE TO FOLLOW PROPEREMISSION CONTROL PROCEDURES

1-16. Complainantreallegesandincorporateshereinby referenceparagraphs1 through

14 andparagraphs21 and22 ofCountI asparagraphs1 through16 ofthis CountII.

17. Section9.1(d)of theAct, 415ILCS 5/9.1(d)(2002),providesin pertinentpartas

follows:
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No personshall:

1. Violate anyprovisionsofSections111, 112, 165, and173 ofthe
CleanAir Act, asnow orhereafteramended,or federalregulations
adoptedpursuantthereto.

18. Pursuantto Section1 12(b)(1)of theCleanAir Act (“CAA”), 42 USC7412(b)(1),

theAdministratorof theUnitedStatesEnvironmentalProtectionAgency(“USEPA”) haslisted

asbestosasahazardousairpollutant.

19. Section112(d)of theCAA, 42 USC7412(d),titledEmissionsStandards,provides

in pertinentpartasfollows:

1. TheAdministratorshallpromulgateregulationsestablishing-emission
standardsfor eachcategoryorsubcategoryofmajorsourcesandarea
sourcesofhazardousair pollutantslisted for regulation...

20. Section 112(h)of theCAA, 42 USC 7412(h), titled WorkPracticeStandardsand

OtherRequirements,providesin pertinentpartasfollows:

1. Forthepurposesofthissection,if it is not feasiblein thejudgmentof
the Administratorto prescribeor enforceanemissionstandardfor
control of ahazardousair pollutantorpollutants,theAdministrator
may,in lieu thereof,promulgateadesign,equipment,workpractice,
operation standard, or combination thereof, which in the
Administrator’s judgment is consistentwith the provisions of
subsection(d)or (f) ofthis section.

21. OnJune19, 1978,theAdministratordeterminedthatworkpracticestandardsrather

thanemissionstandardsareappropriatein theregulationof asbestos,43 Fed.Reg.26372(1978),

andtherefore,pursuantto Section112 of theCAA, theUSEPAhasadoptedNationalEmission

Standardsfor HazardousAir Pollutants(NESHAP),includingasbestos,40 CFR61, SubpartM.

22. Section61.141oftheUSEPA’sNESHAP,40 CFR61.141(2002),providesin partas

follows:
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All termsthatareusedin thissubpartandarenotdefinedbelowaregiventhe
samemeaningasin theAct andin subpartA ofthis part.

Adequatel~)~wetmeanssufficientlymix orpenetratewith liquid to preventthe
releaseof particulates. If visible emissionsare observedcoming from
asbestos-containingmaterial,then that materialhasnot beenadequately
wetted.However,theabsenceofvisible emissionsis notsufficientevidence
of beingadequatelywet.

Asbestosmeans the asbestiformvarieties of serpentinite (chrysotile),
riebeckite (crocidolite), cummingtonite-grunerite,anthophyllite, and
actinolite-tremolite.

Asbestos-containingwastematerialsmeansmill tailings orany wastethat
containscommercialasbestosandis generatedby a sourcesubjectto the
provisionsofthis subpart.This termincludesfilters from control devices,
friable asbestoswaste material, and bagsor other similar packaging
contaminatedwith commercialasbestos. As applied to demolition and
renovationoperations,thistermalsoincludesregulatedasbestos-containing
materialwasteandmaterialscontaminatedwith asbestosincluding-disposable
equipmentandclothing.

Cutting meansto penetratewith a sharp-edgedinstrumentand includes
sawing,but doesnot includeshearing,slicing or punching.

Facilitymeansanyinstitutional,commercial,public, industrial,orresidential
structure,installation,or building (including any structure,installationor
building containingcondominiumsor individual dwellingunitsoperatedas
aresidentialcooperative,but excludingresidentialbuildingshavingfouror
fewerdwellingunits);anyship;andanyactiveorinactivewastedisposalsite.
For purposesof this definition, any building, structure,or installationthat
containsa loft usedasa dwelling is not consideredaresidentialstructure,
installation,or building. Any structure,installationor building that was
previouslysubjecttothissubpartis notexcluded,regardlessofits currentuse
or function.

Friable asbestosmaterialmeansanymaterialcontainingmorethan1 percent
asbestosasdeterminedusingthemethodspecifiedin appendixA, subpartF,
40 CFR763 section1, PolarizedLight Microscopy, that,whendry canbe
crumbled,pulverized,orreducedto powderby handpressure.Ifthe asbestos
contentis lessthan 10 percentas determinedby a methodotherthanpoint
countingbypolarizedlight microscopy(PLM), verify theasbestoscontentby
point countingusingPLM.
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Grinding meansto reduceto powderor small fragmentsand includes
mechanicalchippingor drilling.

Leak-tightmeansthat solids or liquids cannotescapeor spill out. It also
meansdust-tight.

Nonfriableasbestos-containingmaterialmeansanymaterialcontainingmore
than1 percentasbestosasdeterminedusingthemethodspecifiethriappendix
A, subpartF, 40 CFRpart763,section1, PolarizedLight Microscopy,that,
whendry, cannotbe crumbled,pulverizedor reducedto powderby hand
pressure.

Owneror operatorofa demolitionorrenovationactivitymeansanyperson
who owns, leases,operates,controls, or supervisesthe facility being
demolishedorrenovatedoranypersonwhoowns,leases,operates,controls,
or supervisesthedemolitionorrenovationoperation,orboth.

Plannedrenovationoperationsmeansa renovationoperation,oranumber
ofsuchoperations,inwhichsomeRACMwill beremovedorstrippedwithin
agivenperiodoftime andthat canbe predicted. Individualnonscheduled
operationsare includedif a numberof suchoperationscanbepredictedto
occurduringa givenperiodoftime basedon operatingexperience.

Regulatedasbestos-containingmaterial(RACM) means(a)Friableasbestos
material, (b) CategoryI nonfriable ACM that has bepomefriable, (c)
CategoryI nonfriableACM thatwill beor hasbeensubjectedto sanding,
grinding,cuttingor abrading,or(d)CategoryII nonfriableACM that hasa
highprobabilityofbecomingorhasbecomecrumbled,pulverized,orreduced
to powderby the forcesexpectedto act on the material in the courseof
demolitionorrenovationoperationsregulatedby this subpart.

Renovationmeansalteringa facility or oneormore facility componentsin
any way, including the stripping or removal of RACM from a facility
component. Operationsin which load-supportingstructuralmembersare
wreckedortakenoutaredemolitions.

Strip meansto take off RACM from any part of a facility or facility
components.

23. Thefacility locatedat 816 West
47

th Place,Chicago,Illinois is a “facility” asthat

termis definedin 40 CFR61.141.
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24. Theremovalof asbestosatthefacility constituteda“renovation”asthat termis

definedin 40 CFR61.141.

25. Section61.145(a)ofUSEPA’sNESHAP,40 CFR61.145(a)(2002),titled Standard

for demolitionandrenovation:Applicability, providesin pertinentpartasfollows:

Therequirementsofparagraphs(b) and(c) ofthis sectionapplyto each
owneroroperatorof a demolitionorrenovationactivity, includingthe
removalofRACM asfollows:

* * *

(4) In a facilitybeingrenovated,including any individual nonscheduled
renovationoperation,all therequirementsofparagraphs(b) and(c) ofthis
sectionapply if thecombinedamountof RACM to bestripped,removed,
dislodged,cut,drilled, or similarly disturbedis
(i) At least80 linearmeters(260linearfeet) on pipesor at least15 square

meters(160squarefeet)on otherfacility components.

26. Accordingto ACESNotificationofRenovationtheamountofRACM to be

removedwasapproximately6,500 lineal feet. Thus, therequirementsof40 CFR61.145(c)

apply.

27. Section61.145(c)(3)and(c)(6) ofUSEPA’sNESHAPfor asbestos,40 CFR

61.145(c)(3)and(c)(6) (2002),asadoptedin Section9.1(d)of theAct, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(2002),

titled, Standardfor demolitionand renovation: Proceduresfor asbestosemissioncontrol,

providesin pertinentpartasfollows:

Eachowneror operatorof ademolitionorrenovationactivity to whom
this paragraphapplies,accordingto paragraph(a) of thissection,shall
complywith thefollowing procedures:

* * *

(3) WhenRACM is strippedfrom afacility componentwhile it
remainsin placein thefacility, adequatelywet theRACM during
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strippingoperations.

* * *

(6) For all RACM, includingmaterialthathasbeenremovedor
stripped:
(i) Adequatelywet thematerialandensurethatit remainswet

until collectedandcontainedor treatedin preparationfor
disposalin accordancewith §61.150;.

28. On at leastNovember19, 2002,oron adateordatesbetterknownto

ACES,ACESfailedto adequatelywet all RACM in placebeforestrippingit frOm facility

components,in violation of Section9.1(d)(1)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(1)(2002),

and40 CFR61.145(c)(3).

29. On at leastNovember19, 2002, oron a dateor datesbetterknownto

ACES, ACESfailedto adequatelywet all RACM andensurethatit remainedwetuntil

collectedandcontainedor treatedin preparationfor disposal,in violationof Section

9.l(d)(1) ofthe Act, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(1)(2002),and40 CFR61.145(c)(6).

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHE STATE OF ILLINOIS, requests

thattheBoardenteranorderin favorof ComplainantandagainstRespondent,Asbestos

ControlandEnvironmentalServicesCorp.:

1. Authorizinga hearingin this matter,at whichtime theRespondentwill be

requiredto answerthe allegationsherein;

2. Finding that theRespondenthasviolated Section9. 1(d)(1)oftheAct and40

CFR61.145(c)(3)and(c)(6);

3. OrderingtheRespondentto ceaseanddesistfrom any furtherviolationsof

Section9.1(d)(l) oftheAct and40 CFR61.l45(c)(3)and(c)(6);
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4. AssessingagainsttheRespondentacivil penaltyofFifty ThousandDollars

($50,000.00)for eachandeveryviolation oftheAct andpertinentregulations,andan

additionalcivil penaltyofTenThousandDollars ($10,000.00)for eachdayofcontinued

violation;

5. OrderingtheRespondentto payall costs,includingattorney,expert

witnessandconsultantfeesexpendedby the Statein its pursuitofthis action;and

6. GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriateandjust.

COUNT III

IMPROPER DISPOSAL

1-26. Complainantreallegesandincorporateshereinby referenceparagraphs1

through14 andparagraphs21 and22 of CountI, andparagraphs17 through26ofCount

II, asparagraphs1 through26 ofthis CountIII.

27. Section61.150ofUSEPA’sNESHAP,40 CFR61.150(2002),asadopted

in Section9.1(d)oftheAct, titledStandardfor wastedisposalfor manufacturing,

fabricating, demolition,renovationandsprayingoperations,providesasfollows:

Eachowner or operatorof any sourcecoveredunder the provisions of
§~61.144,61.145, 61.146, and 61.147 shall comply with the following
provisions:

(a) Dischargeno visible emissionsto theoutsideair duringthe collection,
processing(including incineration), packaging,or transportingof any
asbestos-containingwastematerialgeneratedbythesource,oruseoneofthe
emissioncontrolandwastetreatmentmethodsspecifiedinparagraphs(aX1)
through(4) ofthis section.
(1) Adequatelywet asbestos-containingwastematerialasfollows:
(i) Mix controldeviceasbestoswasteto form aslurry; adequatelywetother
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asbestos-containingwastematerial;and
(ii) Dischargeno visibleemissionsto theoutsideair fromcollection,mixing,
wetting,andhandlingoperations,orusethemethodsspecifiedby §61.152to
cleanemissionscontainingparticulateasbestosmaterialbeforetheyescape
to, orareventedto, the outsideair; and
(iii) After wetting, sealall asbestos-containingwastematerial in leak-tight
containerswhilewet;or,formaterialsthatwill notfit intocontainerswithout
additionalbreaking,putmaterialsinto leak-tightwrapping.

28. On atleastNovember19, 2002,oron adateor datesbetterknownto ACES,ACES

failedto adequatelywet all asbestos-containedwastematerial.

29. On atleastNovember19, 2002,or on adateor datesbetterknownto ACES,ACES

failedto adequatelysealall asbestoscontainingmaterialin a leak-tightcontainerwhenit failed to

properlyseala disposalbagstoredin thedumpster.

30. ACES,by its actionsandomissionsasallegedherein,violatedSection9. 1(d)(1)of

theAct, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(1)(2002)and40 CFR61.150(a).

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, requeststhat the

Boardenteran orderin favorofComplainantandagainstRespondent,AsbestosControl and

EnvironmentalServicesCorp.:

1. Authorizingahearingin thismatter,atwhich timetheRespondentwill be requiredto

answertheallegationsherein;

2. Finding thattheRespondenthasviolated Section9.1(d)(1)oftheAct and40 CFR

61.150(a);

3. OrderingtheRespondentto ceaseanddesistfrom anyfurtherviolationsof Section

9.1(d)(1)ofthe Act and40 CFR61.150(a);

4. AssessingagainsttheRespondenta civil penaltyof Fifty ThousandDollars
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($50,000.00)for eachandeveryviolation oftheAct andpertinentregulations,andan additional

civil penaltyof TenThousandDollars ($10,000.00)for eachday ofcontinued violation;

5. OrderingtheRespondentto pay all costs,includingattorney,expertwitnessand

consultantfeesexpendedby theStatein its pursuitof thisaction; and

6. GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriateandjust.

PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS

LISA MADIGAN, AttorneyGeneral
oftheStateofIllinois

MATTHEW J.DUNN, Chief
EnvironmentalEnforcement!
AsbestosLitigation Division

. .

ZE Chief
EnvironmentalBureau
AssistantAttorneyGeneral

QfCoun~i:
BridgetM. Carison
AssistantAttorneyGeneral
EnvironmentalBureauNorth
188 W. RandolphSt., 20thFloor
Chicago,Illinois 60601
(312)814-0608
(312) 814-2347
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

It is herebycertifiedthat atrueandcorrectcopyoftheComplaintwassentby certified
mail with returnreceiptrequestedto eachof thepersonslistedon theNoticeof Filing on March
17,2004.

BY: ______________

BRIDG~M. CARLSON

It is herebycertifiedthattheoriginalsplus nine (9) copiesof theforegoingwerehand-
deliveredto thefollowing personon March 17, 2004:

Pollution ControlBoard,Attn: Clerk
JamesR. ThompsonCenter
100 WestRandolphStreet,Suite 11-500
Chicago,Illinois 60601

BY: ______________

BRIDGETM. CARLSON




